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P. O. Box 10429
Southport, NC 28461-0429

June 21, 1984

FILE: B09-13510C
SERIAL: BSEP/84-1482

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Suite 2900
101 Marietta Street N.W.
Atlanta, GA 30323

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT 2
DOCKET NO. 50-324
LICENSE NO. DPR-62

SPECIAL REPORT PER TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION 3.7.8 AND
PURSUANT TO TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION 6.9.2 (2-SR-84-8)

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

During an ongoing Unit 2 refueling / maintenance outage concurrent with power.
operation on Unit 1, a Unit 2 fire barrier LCO was issued on May 19, 1984, to -

permit the removal of a fire barrier located at seal SW-3-022. This was done
to allow draining of the Unit 2 Conventional Service Water System piping
header for the performance of outage-related work. Due to the amount of time
required to complete the work, the specified time frame of the subject LCO has
been exceeded. Until completion of the involved work and cancellation of the
subject LCO, appropriate stationed fire watches will remain in effect.

Very truly yours,

-T
*

C. R. Dietz, General Manager
Brunswick Steam Electric Plant ~j
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cc: Mr. R. C. DeYoung
NRC Document Control Desk
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